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Jasmina Farkas

From: Parkside Village Sales
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:23 PM
To: Jasmina Farkas; Andrea Alsip; Katie McComb
Subject: Re: AVIA 2 1704 and AVIA 2 1706 - ready for signing (Raafat)

Hi Jasmina, 
 
 
I am still waiting on Raafat to confirm Zoom meeting time for tomorrow.  
For those 2 deals Stephanie approved free assignment.  
I am going to provide you with approval. 
 
Thank you, 
 
ALEN VUKOBRAD 
SALES REPRESENTATIVE 
  
  
465 BURNHAMTHORPE RD W. 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B 0E3 
T. 905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772 
LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM 
 

From: Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@lifeatparkside.com> 
Sent: June 2, 2020 7:15 PM 
To: Andrea Alsip <aalsip@lifeatparkside.com>; Katie McComb <katie@in2ition.ca> 
Cc: Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: AVIA 2 1704 and AVIA 2 1706 - ready for signing (Raafat)  
  
Good evening, 
  
These two APSs are ready for signing. The deposit cheat sheet is dated for tomorrow but that can easily be adjusted for 
the deposit dating.  
  
Schedule D – Purchaser’s acknowledgement is not attached as Andrea needs to follow up with Rick. 
  
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
  
Jasmina 
  
  

From: Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:00:20 PM 
To: Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@in2ition.ca> 
Cc: akivuk@yahoo.com <akivuk@yahoo.com>; Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: FW: Avia 2 - Cascade & Climb  
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http://lifeatparkside.com/wp-content/uploads/gravity_forms/1-
a59c57513e17fb657a2920f0fee95127/2020/05/AhmedID.jpeg  
  
http://lifeatparkside.com/wp-content/uploads/gravity_forms/1-
a59c57513e17fb657a2920f0fee95127/2020/05/RghdahID.jpeg  
  
From: Parkside Village Sales  
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 3:46 PM 
To: Andrea Alsip <aalsip@lifeatparkside.com> 
Cc: Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@in2ition.ca>; Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: FW: Avia 2 - Cascade & Climb 
  
Do we have their IDs. 
  
They were not on Raafat’s attachements 
  
  
From: Raafat Metwaly [mailto:raafat@raafat.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 3:42 PM 
To: Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Cc: Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@in2ition.ca> 
Subject: Re: Avia 2 - Cascade & Climb 
  
Hi  
  
The worksheets were submitted online May 31, 2020 see attachments  
 
  
Please confirm ASAP  
  
Your Sincerely , 
  

 

Raafat Metwaly, Broker 
PhD. BSc. Eng. 
RE/MAX Real Estate Centre INC. 
141-1140 Burnhamthorpe Road W. 
Mississauga. ON. L5C 4E9 
T: (647) 461 – 3580 
E: Raafat@Raafat.ca 

No Gimmicks! For Information on My Exclusive Guaranteed Sale Program 
Order Free Report by Calling 1-844-230-9930 Ext. 4001   

www.OmniTeamGuaranteedSold.com  
P.P.S.S..   Your referrals help! Raafat Metwaly is a proud supporter of Sick Kid Hospital. For every 
referral that is given to Raafat Metwaly a portion of the commission will be donated. 
  
  
  
On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 3:31 PM Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> wrote: 
Hi Dr. Raafat, 
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Please send over completed worksheet (must have a. Profession including job & company name and b.  email address) 
together with valid Photo ID. 
  
We will then a. prepare and offer and b. set up the eSigning appointment. 
  
Thx 
  
From: Raafat Metwaly [mailto:raafat@raafat.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 3:01 PM 
To: Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> 
Subject: Re: Avia 2 - Cascade & Climb 
  
Hi Alen  
  
Please book 1704 Climb - $748,900 and 1706 Cascade - $769,900  
  
Thanks  
  
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
  
  
  
On Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 4:12 PM Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com> wrote: 
Hi Raafat, 
  
This is the models ( Cascade & Climb ) that are still available on the same floor:  
  
1604 Climb - $747,900 
1606 Cascade - $768,900 
  
1704 Climb - $748,900 
1706 Cascade - $769,900 
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1904 Climb - $750,900 
1906 Cascade - $771,900 
  
2104 Climb - $752,900 
2106 Cascade - $773,900 
  
Please let us know if you have any further questions.  
  
Best regards, 

ALEN VUKOBRAD 
SALES REPRESENTATIVE 
  
  
465 BURNHAMTHORPE RD W. 
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B 0E3 
T. 905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772 
LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM 

  

  
  
  
  
  


